
                                                                                              ROOF ENGINEERS 
JIM D. KOONTZ & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

3120 N. GRIMES STREET 
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 

 P: 575.392.7676 F: 575.392.7602  
www.jdkoontz.com 

 

December 3, 2018 
 
Mike Evans 
Bartile Roofs, Inc.  
725 N. 1000 W.  
Centerville, Utah. 84014 
800-933-5038 
801-295-3443 x 105 
Mevans@bartile.com  
 
RE:  NBS 23 Ice Sphere Impact Testing 
 JDK 60-48-2 
 
Dear Mr. Evans, 
 
The Factory Mutual very severe hail test indicates that targets are to be impacted with 2” ice 
spheres.  The very severe (VS) hail test however does not list a kinetic energy for the ice spheres.  
The National Bureau of Standards indicates that for a 2” hail stone, the impact energy shall be 22-
foot pounds.  
 

 
 
The 2” hail shot by JDKA all had an impact energy that exceeded 22-foot pounds.  The average 
impact energy raged from a low of 24.1-foot pounds to a high of 24.91-foot pounds. 
 
Based upon the review of the NBS and the Factory Mutual VS hail test, it does appear that your 
tile is in compliance with the VS hail test of Factory Mutual. 
 
Please call our office if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jim D. Koontz, P.E., RRO 
President 

mailto:Mevans@bartile.com



